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Technologies Supplier Software/System 

Contract 
Ending 
Date 

Revised 
expiry 
date 

Patient and 
clinical 
information 
systems 

System 
C BadgerNet ? ? 

Business 
support tools 

CCube 
solutions ? ? ? 

Patient and 
clinical 
information 
systems 

CCube 
solutions CCube EDRM ? ? 

Business 
support tools Kainos Evolve ? ? 

Business 
support tools 

NHS 
Supply 
Chain eDC Gold ? ? 

Business 
support tools 

SS&C 
Blue 
Prism Blue Prism ? ? 

Business 
support tools IBM ESR ? ? 

Workflow 
efficiency 
systems 

NHS 
England ERS ? ? 

Workflow 
efficiency 
systems EMIS EMIS ? ? 

Patient and 
clinical 
information 
systems Kainos Evolve ? ? 

Workflow 
efficiency 

NHS 
England Attend Anywhere ? ? 
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systems 

Workflow 
efficiency 
systems GE Centricity Opera ? ? 

Workflow 
efficiency 
systems Docobo ? ? ? 

Patient and 
clinical 
information 
systems 

System 
C CareFlow ? ? 

Patient and 
clinical 
information 
systems Dedalus Telepath ? ? 

Business 
support tools CDW ? ? ? 

Business 
support tools Microsoft Azure ? ? 

Workflow 
efficiency 
systems 

System 
C Bluespier ? ? 

Business 
support tools IBM ESR ? ? 

Trust 
Integration 
Engine(s) ? ? ? ? 

 
Please note: In relation to cyber security we are asking for the name of 
your main cyber security provider. We do not need to know the software 
or sub-contractors used.  
  
Clarification on 'N/A' Responses: 
  

• Please enter 'No System Installed' if your trust does not have such 
system. 

• Please enter ‘No system needed’ if your trust does not have a 
department or service which requires such a system. 

Clarification on Contract expiry date:  
  

• If the contract is expiring in the next 6 months, please 
state if the trust plans to renew, re-procure or take any 
other action. 

• If the contact is on a rolling basis, Please enter ‘Rolling’. 
Additionally, could you please fill in the missing product names and 
revised contract expiry dates? 
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See note 1 
 
Note 1 
 
Information which is publicly available 
 
The Trust publishes contract information in accordance with applicable 
procurement legislation. This includes, but is not limited to, Public Contracts 
Regulations 2015; Procurement Act 2023 and Health Care Services (Provider 
Selection Regime) Regulations 2023. Contract information published in 
accordance with requirements of legislation includes contract details, supplier 
name, value, term, procurement route etc.  
 
Publication locations include Official Journal of the European Union 
(https://ted.europa.eu/en/)  for some older notices and Contracts Finder 
(https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder)  Find a Tender Service 
(https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search). Procurement pipeline 
information will be published in accordance with legislation. 
 
Additionally, the Trust goes beyond the legal requirements and publishes 
extracts of its contracts register, periodically, on its public website. 
(https://sthk.merseywestlancs.nhs.uk/our-services?service=36)  
 
Publication information includes, but is not limited to, contract descriptions, 
start and end dates, extension options, procurement routes, supplier details 
and contract values. 
 
Therefore, the majority of detail in your request is currently publicly available. 
This means that section 21 of Freedom of Information Act applies. 
 
Alternatively, the Trust updates information as and when more information 
becomes available, including new contracts being let.  
 
Information which will be made publicly available 
 
Alternatively, information will be made publicly available as more contracts are 
advertised and awarded on Find a Tender Service and our contracts register 
on the website is updated. Therefore, section 22 of the Freedom of 
Information Act applies 
 
 

RESPONSE 

https://ted.europa.eu/en/
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